
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

January 10, 2017 
7:30 pm, Conference Room 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 

1. January 10, 2017 Agenda
2. December 13, 2016 Meeting Minutes
3. November 2016 Financial Report
4. November 2016 Select Statistics
5. Donor List FY17
6. Expense Reimbursement Policy and Memo



LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

January 10, 2017 
7:30 pm Library Conference Room 

 
Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 

 
1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the December 13, 2016 General Meeting Minutes 
7. For discussion and action: Approval of the November Financial Report 
8. Library Director Report: 

a. Highlights of Director’s Written Report: Financial, Services, Building & 
Maintenance, Personnel, Other 

b. Reaching Across Illinois Library System (RAILS) Update 
c. Computer Cooperative Services (CCS) Update 

9. Friends Report 
10. Old Business 

a. For discussion and action: Approve carpet replacement in Children’s Library  
b. For discussion and action: Approve Expense Reimbursement Policy  
c. For discussion and action: Approve amendment to Personnel Policy regarding 

expense reimbursement 
d. For discussion and action: Approve library patron survey and vendor  

11. New Business 
a. For discussion and action: Approve carpet replacement in first floor stacks, av, and 

Technical Services areas 
b. For discussion and action: Approve replacement of fire door  
c. For discussion and action: Approve 2017 landscaping contract  
d. For discussion and action:  Change date of March 2017 Board meeting from March 

14 to March 7 
12. Adjournment 

 
Next Board meetings: February 14, 2017 
Next Board Finance Committee meeting:  February 14, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meetings 
or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to allow the 
Library to make reasonable accommodations. 





























LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

February 14 2017 
6:30 pm, Conference Room 

Finance Committee Meeting Board Packet 

1. February 14, 2017 Agenda



 
 

 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
February 14, 2017 

6:30 p.m., Library Conference Room – Main Floor 
 

 
Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 

 
 

1. Call Finance Committee Meeting to Order 
2. Appointment of a Secretary Pro Tem 
3. Roll Call 
4. Additions to the Agenda 
5. For action:  Approval of the Agenda 
6. For action:  Approval of the November 9, 2016 Finance Committee Minutes 
7. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board Committee 
8. Old Business 
9. New Business 

a. For action:  Discussion and approval of the FY2018 Budget 
10. Adjournment 
 
Next Board Meetings: February 14, 2017 and March 7, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the 
accessibility of the meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 
847.810.4602 promptly to allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 





LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

February 14, 2017 
7:30 pm, Conference Room 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 

1. February 14, 2017 Agenda
2. January 10, 2017 Meeting Minutes
3. December 2016 Financial Report
4. December 2016 Select Statistics 



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
February 14, 2017 

7:30 pm Library Conference Room 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the January 10, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. December Financial Report 
8. For action: Discussion and approval of the December Financial Report 
9. Library Director Report: 

a. Highlights of Director’s Written Report: Financial, Services, Building & 
Maintenance, Personnel, Other 

b. Reaching Across Illinois Library System (RAILS) Update 
c. Computer Cooperative Services (CCS) Update 

10. Friends Report 
11. Old Business 

a. Presentation by Strategic Planning Consultant 
b. Discussion and action: authorization of retention of strategic planning consultant 

12. New Business 
13. Adjournment 

 
Next Board meeting: March 7, 2017 
Next Board Service Committee meeting:  March 7, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meetings 
or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to allow the 
Library to make reasonable accommodations. 















LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

March 7, 2017 
7:00 pm, Conference Room 

 
Services Committee Meeting Board Packet 

 
1. March 7, 2017 Agenda  



 
 

Lake Forest Library Board of Trustees 
Services Committee 

Meeting Minutes 
7:00 p.m., March 7, 2017  

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chair Ron Levitsky. 
 

2. APPOINTMENT OF SECRETARY PRO TEM 
Ms. Lemmer agreed to take the minutes and serve as secretary for the meeting.  
 

3. ROLL CALL 
Present Board Committee Members: Germaine Arnson, Ron Levitsky, and David Rose.  
Absent: Trustee Elizabeth Grob 
Guest: Trustee Lynn Casper, Board President. Staff: Library Director Catherine Lemmer. 

 
4. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

None. 
 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Trustee Rose made a motion to approve the agenda, seconded by Trustee Arnson. 
Motion unanimously carried. 
 

6. OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD and 
CORRESPONDENCE 
No request to address the Board. 

 
7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Trustee Arnson made a motion to approve the minutes of the December 13, 2016 
meeting, seconded by Trustee Rose.  Motion unanimously carried. 

 
8. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
Trustee Levitsky introduced the proposed Gift, Gift Acceptance, Sponsorship and Grant Policy. 
He briefly reviewed his research from other libraries and various library associations. 
After a lengthy and thorough discussion of the policy, Trustee Rose made a motion, 
seconded by Trustee Arnson, to recommend the adoption of policy to the full board at 
its April 2017 meeting.  Motion unanimously carried. 
 
The Board than discussed a variety of programming ideas, including programming for 
teens and special needs individuals. Ms. Lemmer informed the committee the Library 



had a created a help guide for Fake News on the Library website and updated the 
committee on Section 501(c)3 status options and liquor licenses for special events.  
 
Trustee Rose inquired if the Library has ever retained an architect or space use 
consultant to review possible expansion areas or re-use of existing space in the building.  
This led to a discussion of possible reconfiguring of spaces in the Library.  It was 
decided that further actions would be dictated by the 2017 Community Survey.  

 
10. ADJOURNMENT 

Trustee Rose made a motion and Trustee Arnson seconded, to adjourn the meeting at 
7:28 pm. Motion carried.   
 
 

__________________________________ 
Catherine A. Lemmer, Secretary Pro Tem 
 
 
Minutes approved by the Services Committee on: ____June 13, 2107_________ 



 

 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
March 7, 2017 

7:30 pm, Conference Room 
 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 
 

1. March 7, 2017 Agenda 
2. February 14, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
3. FY18 Holiday Schedule 
4. Review of Executive Session Minutes 

  



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
March 7, 2017 

7:30 pm Library Conference Room 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the February 14, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. For action: Discussion and approval of the February 2017 Financial Report 
8. Library Director Report: 

a. Highlights of Director’s Written Report: Financial, Services, Building & 
Maintenance, Personnel, Other 

b. Reaching Across Illinois Library System (RAILS) Update 
c. Cooperative Computer Services (CCS) Update 

9. Services Committee Report 
10. Finance Committee Report 
11. Friends Report 
12. Old Business 
13. New Business 

a. For Action: Discussion and approval of the FY2018 Library Budget 
b. For Action: Discussion and approval of the FY2018 Holiday/Closings Schedule 
c. For Action: Review and action on 5 ILCS 120/2(21) Review of Closed Session Minutes 
d. Update on community survey and strategic plan  

14. Adjournment 
 

Next Board meeting: April 11, 2017 
 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meetings 
or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to allow the 
Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

















LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

April 11, 2017 
7:30 pm, Conference Room 

 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 
 

1. April 11, 2017 Agenda 
2. March 7, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
3. February 2017 Financial Report 
4. February 2017 Select Statistics 

  





 
Lake Forest Library Board of Trustees 

360 E Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
7:30 p.m. March 7, 2017 

  Page 1 of 3 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

The meeting was called to order at 7:31 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
Present Board members: Germaine Arnson, Lynn Casper, President, Ron Levitsky, Secretary, 
Todd Puch, Vice-President, David Rose, and Carrie Travers, Treasurer. 
Absent: Wendy Darling, Elizabeth Grob, and Beth Parsons; Jayne Mai, Youth Liaison. 
Staff: Library Director Catherine Lemmer, and Administrative Assistant Judy Grasmick. 
 

3. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
No additions to the agenda. 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Trustee Levitsky made a motion, seconded by Trustee Rose, to approve the agenda. Motion 
unanimously carried. 
 

5. OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD, and 
CORRESPONDENCE 
No request to address the Board. A written summary of public correspondence received in 
January and February was distributed. 
 

6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Trustee Arnson made a motion, seconded by Trustee Travers, to approve the following meeting 
minutes. Motion unanimously carried. 

a. February 14, 2017 Regular Board Meeting  
 

7. MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
The February financials will be distributed at the April meeting. The library continues to be on 
budget for the fiscal year. 
 

8. LIBRARY DIRECTOR REPORT 
a. Financial: Elizabeth Holleb, Director of Finance and IT at the City, is scheduled to attend 

the April board meeting to discuss investment opportunities. 
 

b. Services: February statistics will be distributed at the April meeting. Furniture will stay as 
is in the conference/small program room until results are received from the community 
survey. Final vendor selection is being made for the website redesign and will be brought 
to the April board meeting. The library seeks liquor licenses from the City as needed for 
individual programs. Usage will be monitored this year to evaluate the possibility of 
streamlining the process. The MyMediaMall consortium has formed a committee to draw 
up a governance structure to include best practices and management processes. 
 
Trustee Rose inquired about the possibility of e-media offerings being available in a single 
website location. Ms. Lemmer stated that items are now in the catalog, but each vendor 
has different material access from providers. Thus, changes in e-media delivery are unlikely 
to occur for some time. 
 



Lake Forest Library Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 7, 2017 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
Trustee Levitsky spoke about the Legislative Breakfast and stated that discussion was very 
civil and left him with a hopeful impression. 
 

c. Building & Maintenance: A section of the Nicolai Remisoff mural on the southeast wall 
of the rotunda is being pushed loose from the wall by salts migrating from the exterior 
brick. A proposal for removal and repair of this panel is expected soon. After speaking 
with many vendors, a first stage bid was received for the keyless door system. An 
additional quote will be sought for electrical work needed for the new system. 
 

d. Reaching Across Illinois Library System (RAILS): No report. 
 

e. Cooperative Computer Services (CCS): No report. 
 

9. SERVICES COMMITTEE REPORT 
The committee met prior to tonight’s board meeting and reviewed a proposed Gift, Gift 
Acceptance, Sponsorship and Grant Policy. The committee voted to send the policy to the City 
Attorney for review and then to the full board for review and adoption at the April meeting. The 
committee will also explore programs for young people and those with special needs. As a 
continuation of the liquor license topic, trustees floated the idea of holding special events such 
as weddings, wine-tastings, etc. at the library. 
 
Trustee Puch entered the meeting at 7:43 p.m. 
 

10. FINANCE COMMITTEE REPORT 
The FY2018 budget was discussed. Trustee Travers commended Ms. Lemmer for going over the 
budget with a fine-tooth comb. The City is promoting public/private partnerships. Trustee Rose 
asked about building maintenance costs for the past two years. Ms. Lemmer stated that those 
costs will be under budget this year. Library fines will likely be reduced due to the new ILS with 
3-week checkouts and auto renewals. Special projects includes the community survey/strategic 
plan and the website overhaul. 
 
Trustee Levitsky asked if reserve funds are distinct and separate. Ms. Lemmer stated that they 
are and that reserves demonstrate planning and fiscal responsibility. 
 
Trustee Travers moved to approve the FY2018 budget. Trustee Puch seconded. Motion 
unanimously carried with a roll call vote. 
 

11. FRIENDS REPORT 
Donations are pouring in. Three book sales will be held this spring—cookbooks and garden 
books in April, a paperback sale in May, and separate Children’s and Young Adult sales in June. 
 

12. OLD BUSINESS 
None 

 
13. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Discussion and Approval of the FY2018 Budget (ACTION) 
See Finance Committee Report above.   
 

  



Lake Forest Library Board of Trustees 
Regular Meeting Minutes 
March 7, 2017 

Page 3 of 3 

 

 
b. Discussion and Approval of the FY2018 Holiday/Closings Schedule (ACTION) 

The schedule was reviewed. Trustee Arnson moved to approve the FY2018 
Holiday/Closings Schedule, seconded by Trustee Travers. Motion unanimously carried. 

c. Review and Action on 5 ILCS 120/2(21) Review of Closed Session Minutes (ACTION) 
The minutes of closed sessions from 2015 and 2016 were reviewed and discussed. Trustee 
Puch moved that upon review of the minutes of Executive Sessions of the Board of 
Trustees meetings on April 14, 2015, February 11, 2016, March 2, 2016, March 3, 2016, 
and March 14, 2016, the Board finds that the need for confidentiality still exists as 
provided under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)1 and that the minutes should remain closed. Trustee 
Levitsky seconded. Motion unanimously carried. 

d. Update on Community Survey and Strategic Plan 
The community survey was discussed. Ms. Lemmer placed a call to Sarah Keister Armstrong 
& Associates, LLC to inquire about creating a separate teen survey and to find out if there 
would be an additional cost to do so. The survey sample is simple, quick, easy, and user-
friendly. Email addresses will be harvested from the library ILS and postcards will be 
mailed to all homes. 
 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
Trustee Levitsky made a motion, seconded by Trustee Puch, to adjourn the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 
Motion unanimously carried. 

 
Next Board meeting: April 11, 2017 at 7:30 p.m. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Ron Levitsky, Secretary 
 
Minutes approved by the Board on  __________________________ 









 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
May 9, 2017 

7:30 pm, Conference Room 
 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 
 

1. May 9, 2017 Agenda 
2. April 11, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
3. March 2017 Financial Report 
4. March 2017 Select Statistics 
5. Friends Report 
6. FY18 Board Meeting Schedule 
7. Non-resident Fee Schedule 
8. Computer View, Inc. Service Agreement 
9. Hanover Insurance Policy 
10. Library Market Web Design and Logo Design Agreements 

  



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
May 9, 2017 

7:30 pm Library Conference Room 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the April 11, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. For action: Discussion and approval of the March 2017 Financial Report 
8. Library Director Report 
9. Friends Report 
10. New Business 

a. For action: Appoint a nominating committee to nominate a slate of officers for 
FY2018 

b. For action: Discussion and approval of the FY2018 Board Meeting Schedule 
c. For action: Discussion and approval of the non-resident fee 
d. For action: Discussion and approval of Computer View Inc. service contract 
e. For action: Discussion and approval of FY2018 insurance coverage 

11. Old Business 
a. Update on community survey 
b. For Action: Discussion and approval of the Library Market contract 

12. Adjournment 
 

Next Board meeting: June 13, 2017 
 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to 
allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 



































LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

June 13, 2017 
6:40 pm, Conference Room 

 
 Nominating Committee Meeting Board Packet 

 
1. June 13, 2017 Agenda 

  



 
 

 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
June 13, 2017 

6:40 p.m., Library Conference Room – Main Floor 
 

 
Nominating Committee Meeting Agenda 

 
1. Call Nominating Committee Meeting to Order 
2. Appointment of a Secretary Pro Tem 
3. Roll Call 
4. Additions to the Agenda 
5. For action:  Approval of the Agenda 
6. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board Committee 
7. Old Business 
8. New Business 

a. For action: Nomination, discussion, and approval of slate of officers for 
FY2018 

9. Adjournment 
 
Next Board Meeting: July 11, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the 
accessibility of the meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 
847.810.4602 promptly to allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

June 13, 2017 
7:00 pm, Conference Room 

 
 Services Committee Meeting Board Packet 

 
1. June 13, 2017 Agenda 
2. Fine and Fee Schedule 
3. Video/photography Policy 

  



 
 
 

LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

Tuesday, June 13, 2017 
7:00 p.m., Library Conference Room – Main Floor 

 
 

Services Committee Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Services Committee Meeting to Order 
2. Appointment of a Secretary Pro Tem 
3. Roll Call 
4. Additions to the Agenda 
5. For action:  Approval of the Agenda 
6. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board Committee 
7. For action:  Approval of the March 7, 2017 Service Committee Minutes 
8. Old Business 
9. New Business 

a. Annual review of fine and fee schedule 
b. For action: discussion and approval of lending periods 
c. Update on art work repairs 
d. For action: discussion of and recommendation to prepare an art exhibit 

policy 
e. For action: discussion and recommendation to prepare a programming 

policy 
f. For action: discussion and recommendation to prepare a 

video/photography policy 
10. Adjournment 
 
Next Board Meeting: July 11, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the 
accessibility of the meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 
847.810.4602 promptly to allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 
 
  



 
 
 
Background 
 
Annual review of fine and fee schedule. The review is undertaken each year. See page 
18-19 and 28 of the Lake Forest Library Policy Manual (attached). The Library is not 
recommending any changes in the text of the fine and fee schedule.  
 
Lending periods. An updated circulation lending chart will be available for discussion 
and approval at the committee meeting. The full board will need to approve it at the 
board meeting. 
 
Art work repairs. The Library is continuing to seek additional bids on the mural work 
and is looking to the committee for advice on whether to seek outside funding for this 
project.   
 
Second, two additional works need repair.  The concrete base of the Lake Forest Library 
Stone Book has significant deterioration. Frances M. and Frank S. Reed gave the 
sculpture to the Library in 1988.  The Reeds visited the sculpture last summer and noted 
the decay. The sculpture is valued at:  
 
One of the bronze squirrels from the Dorothy Hobbs Boehm sculpture, Girl Feeding 
Three Squirrels, was stolen.  A police report was filed and a call put out on our social 
media outlets. Terry Dowd, Inc., the company that restored the statute in 2011, has 
been contacted for advice on how to replace the squirrel. The entire sculpture is valued 
at $9,581. The concrete holding the memorial plaque is deteriorating. I am researching 
some history about a plaque that names the sculptor but for some reason is not part of 
the sculpture.  
 
Art Show/Exhibits. There is renewed interest by local artists in hosting shows at the 
Library. See page 63 of the Lake Forest Library Policy Manual (attached) for the Library’s 
Use of Display Areas – Displays and Exhibits.  The Library is looking for the committee 
for advice on the sufficiency of this policy. If the Library proceeds with this kind of 
service, it is recommended that gallery hanging be installed in the Fine Arts room.  
 
Programming Policy. The Library does not have a programming policy. As we increase 
programming, we are looking to the committee for advice on whether there should be 
such a policy.  The Library does not have a room use policy as there isn’t sufficient space 
to make available for outside groups.  To date, all programs have been “library-
sponsored.” Examples of a programming policy from Midlothian Public Library (February 
2017) LaGrange Public Library (June 2014) are attached.  
 



Video/Photography Policy. The Library has a security camera policy. See page 7 of the 
Lake Forest Library Policy Manual (attached). The Library does not have a policy that 
affirmatively allows it to use photos and video taken at events held at the library for its 
own use. Examples of policies from Roanoke Public Library (March 25, 2014), St. Charles 
Public Library (July 25, 2013), Matteson Area Public Library (April 14, 2014), and 
Wheaton Public Library (October 5, 2012) are attached.  
 
Palatine Public Library’s policy (June 1, 2016) is attached. The following statement 
appears on all newsletters and promotional materials: Photo Policy: Palatine Public 
Library reserves the right to take photographs and video recordings of participants in 
Library programs. These images are for Library use only and may appear in Library 
publicity. Please notify staff if you wish to be excluded from photographs and video 
recordings. (Policy 3-6 Photography in the Library). 
 
Warren Newport Public Library District, does not appear to have a specific policy, but 
includes in all newsletters and promotional materials the following statement: Photos 
and video footage may be taken at library events for use in publicity. Please notify staff if 
you do not wish to be photographed.  
 
The Library is looking for the committee for advice on whether the Library should adopt 
such a policy.  



LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

June 13, 2017 
7:30 pm, Conference Room 

 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 
 

1. June 13, 2017 Agenda 
2. May 9, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
3. April 2017 Financial Report 
4. April 2017 Select Statistics 
5. My Media Mall Interlibrary Governance Agreement 

 
 

  



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
June 13, 2017 

7:30 p.m. Library Conference Room 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the May 9, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. For action: Discussion and approval of the April 2017 Financial Report 
8. Library Director Report 
9. Friends Report 
10. Presentation by Sarah Keister Armstrong & Associates, LLC   
11. New Business 

a. For action: Discussion and approval of the Intergovernmental Library Agreement 
b. Report of the Nominating Committee and presentation of the FY2018 officer’s slate 
c. Report of the Services Committee 

For action: Discussion and approval of lending periods 
12. Adjournment 

 
Committee Meetings   

Nominating Committee, June 13, 2017, 6:40 p.m. 
Services Committee, June 13, 2017, 7:00 p.m. 

 
Next Board meeting: July 11, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to 
allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

































LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

July 11, 2017 
7:30 pm, Conference Room 

 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 
 

1. July 11, 2017 Agenda 
2. June 13, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
3. FY18 Slate of Officers 
4. May 2017 Financial Report 
5. May 2017 Select Statistics 
6. FY18 Board Committees 

 
  



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
July 11, 2017 

7:30 p.m. Library Conference Room 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Appointment of a President Pro Tem and Secretary Pro Tem 
3. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
4. Additions to the Agenda 
5. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
6. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
7. For action: Approval of the June 13, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
8. For action: Vote on the slate for President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer as 

presented by the Nominating Committee at the June 13, 2107 meeting  
9. For action: Discussion and approval of the May 2017 Financial Report 
10. Library Director Report 
11. Friends Report 
12. Presentation by Hill & Stone Insurance Agency, Inc. 
13. Presentation by Sarah Keister Armstrong & Associates, LLC   
14. Old Business 
15. New Business 

a. Establish board committees and membership for FY 2018  
b. For action: Discussion and approval of the Illinois Public Library Annual Report 

(IPLAR) 
16. Executive Session per 5 ILCS 120/2(c)1  
17. Adjournment 

 
Next Board meeting: August 8, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to 
allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 























LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

September 12, 2017 
7:30 pm, Conference Room 

 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 
 

1. September 12, 2017 Agenda 
2. July 11, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
3. July 2017 Financial Report 
4. July 2017 Select Statistics 
5. FY 2017 Annual Report 
6. Mission Statement 
7. Strategic Plan 

  



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
September 12, 2017 

7:30 p.m. Library Conference Room 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the July 11, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. For action: Discussion and approval of the July 2017 Financial Report 
8. Library Director Report 
9. Friends Report 
10. For action: Discussion and approval of the 2017-2019 Strategic Plan 
11. For action: Discussion and approval of the Mission Statement 
12. Old Business 
13. New Business 
14. Adjournment 

 
Next Board meeting: October 10, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to 
allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 















































LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

October 10, 2017 
6:30 pm, Reed Room 

 
 

Finance Meeting Board Packet 
 

1. October 10 , 2017 Agenda 
 



 
 

 

 

 

 

LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

Tuesday, October 10, 2017 
6:30 p.m., Reed Room – Main Floor 

 
 

Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Finance Committee Meeting to Order 
2. Appointment of a Secretary Pro Tem 
3. Roll Call 
4. Additions to the Agenda 
5. For action:  Approval of the Agenda 
6. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board Committee 
7. For action:  Approval of the February 14, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
8. For action: Discussion and approval of the FY 2019 levy.  
9. New Business 
10. Old Business 
11. Adjournment 
 
Next Board Meeting: November 14, 2017 
Next Finance Committee Meeting:  November 14, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the 
accessibility of the meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 
847.810.4602 promptly to allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 



 

 

LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

October 10, 2017 
7:30 pm, Reed Room 

 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 
 

2. October 10 , 2017 Agenda 
3. September 12, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
4. August 2017 Financial Report 
5. August 2017 Select Statistics 
6. FY18 Illinois Per Capita Grant  

  



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
October 10, 2017 

7:30 p.m. Reed Room – Main Floor 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the September 12, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. Library Director Report 
8. For action: Discussion and approval of the August 2017 Financial Report 
9. For action: Discussion and approval of exterior and interior building renovation and 

restoration (includes presentation by Art Miller) 
10. For action: Discussion and approval of the destruction of audio recordings of Executive 

Sessions under 5 ICLS 120/2.06(c) 
11. Friends Report 
12. Finance Committee Report 

a. For action: Discussion and approval of FY2019 levy 
13. Old Business 

a. For action: Discussion and approval of insurance coverage 
b. For action: Discussion and approval of mission statement 

14. New Business 
15. Adjournment 

 
Next Board Meeting: November 14, 2017 
Next Finance Committee Meeting: November 14, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to 
allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 



















LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

November 14, 2017 
7:00 pm, Reed Room 

Finance Committee Meeting Board Packet 

1. November 14, 2017 Agenda
2. October 10, 2017 Meeting Minutes
3. City of Lake Forest Administrative Charge
4. FY17 Audit Report
5. Reserve Fund Report
6. 2017/FY19 Levy
7. Edmund J. Valonis Family Trust



 
 

 

LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

Tuesday, November 14, 2017 
6:30 p.m., Reed Room – Main Floor 

 
Finance Committee Meeting Agenda 

 
1. Call Finance Committee Meeting to Order 
2. Appointment of a Secretary Pro Tem 
3. Roll Call 
4. Additions to the Agenda 
5. For action:  Approval of the Agenda 
6. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board Committee 
7. For action:  Approval of the October 10, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 
8. Report on the City of Lake Forest Administrative Charge 
9. For action:  Discussion and approval of approval of the FY2017 audit  
10. For action:  Discussion and approval to transfer FY2017 surplus to reserve fund 
11. For action:  Discussion and approval of the FY2019/2017 levy 
12. For action:  Discussion and approval of actions with respect to Edmund J. Valonis 

Family Trust gift 
13. New Business 
14. Old Business 
15. Adjournment 

 
Next Board Meeting: December 12, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to 
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the 
accessibility of the meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 
847.810.4602 promptly to allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 

 

 
 
 



Lake Forest Library Board of Trustees 

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60626 

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes 

6:30 p.m., October 10, 2017 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
Chairperson Travers called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.  

 

2. ROLL CALL 
Present Board Members: Carrie Travers, Chair, Todd Puch Board President; Ron Levitsky, Vice 

President, and Trustee Andrea Lemke.  Guest: Trustee David Rose.  Staff: Catherine Lemmer, Library 

Director.  

 

3. SECRETARY PRO TEM 
Ms. Lemmer agreed to serve as secretary for the meeting. 

 

4. ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 
There were no additions to the agenda. 

5. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
Trustee Levitsky made a motion, seconded by Trustee Puch, to approve the agenda. Motion 

unanimously carried.  

 

6. APPROVAL of MINUTES 
Trustee Puch made a motion, seconded by Trustee Levitysky, to approve the minutes of the February 

14, 2017 Finance Committee. Motion unanimously carried. 

7. OPPORTUNITY FOR THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD COMMITTEE 
No request to address the Board. 

 
8. OLD BUSINESS 
 There was no old business. 

9. DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF THE 2017/FY2019 LEVY 
Ms. Lemmer informed the Committee that the City of Lake Forest was recommending a levy that 

reflects a CPI of 2.1% plus growth of $23,500. The committee engaged in a thorough review and 

significant discussion of the proposed 2017/FY2019 levy, including a preliminary budget based on the 

proposed levy, as presented by Ms. Lemmer.  The Committee discussed how the 2.1% increase will 

impact the pending building capital projects, mural restoration, and strategic plan goals.  

 

Trustee Rose suggested that perhaps a sub-committee would be a good solution to deal with the 

mural restoration project.  The Committee agreed to bring this suggestion to the full board.  

 

Ms. Lemmer also reported that the FY2017 audit is just about completed and that the Library was 

reflecting about $450,000 of revenues over expenses. This was due to the deferral of budgeted 



capital expenditures, some cost savings, and unexpected impact fees and investment income returns. 

Plans for 2018 include review of staff structure and position descriptions.  

 

Trustee Levitsky made a motion, seconded by Trustee Puch, to approve the proposed 2017/FY2019 

levy, subject to the final growth numbers from the City of Lake Forest, and to bring the levy to the full 

board at the October 10, 2017 board meeting. 

Motion unanimously carried with a roll call vote. 

 

10. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Trustee Lemke made a motion, seconded by Trustee Puch, to 

adjourn at 7:24 p.m. Motion was unanimously carried. 

 

 

 

________________________________________________ 

Catherine A. Lemmer, Secretary Pro Tem 

 

Minutes approved by the Finance Committee on November 14, 2017. 

  



Agenda Item 8 

 

City of Lake Forest Administrative Service Charge 

The Library asked for clarification regarding the Administrative Service Charge after the City Finance 

Director informed the Library that any services provided by the attorney used by the city would be billed 

back to the Library.  

The Administrative Service Charge covers accounting, budget, and audit coordination. The City also 

provides HR support and manages payroll and benefits. The reference to HTE refers to the City’s 

financial accounting system; which the Library uses as well.  In FY2017, the IT line was reduced to 1.5% 

because the Library purchased its own phone system.  

An outside consultant and the city established the administrative service charge in 2004. An updated 

analysis was done in 2014. The fees are set for each unit of government and then an allocation 

percentage applied.  The Library’s allocation percentage is 30%.   

The chart shows the FY2016 and FY2017 calculations for the Administrative Service Charge. The FY2017 

reflects a 2.5% cost of living salary adjustment.  In FY2018, the charges were again increased by a 2.5% 

cost of living salary adjustment, bringing the Library’s Administrative Service Charge to $23,344. 

The City has informed the Library that the Administrative Service Charge will again increase by 2.5% for 

FY2019, or $23,927. 

 



Agenda Item 9 

FY2017 Audit 

Baker Tilly of Oakbrook, Illinois performed the Library’s FY2017 Audit. The audit is coordinated by City 

personnel with input from Library management. The auditor issued an unqualified opinion. 

There were no discrepancies between the Library’s unaudited year-end report to the Board in June 2017 

and the audit.   

The audit reflected a budget surplus of approximately $477,500. The surplus is due in part to: 

Expenditure Savings Budget Actual  Difference % of Budget 

Salary (not including benefits) $2,060,284  $1,778,891  $281,393  86% 

Other Operating Expenses $434,700 $361,462 $73,238 83% 

Building Maintenance $181,000 $121,572 $59,428 67% 

Capital Improvements $225,000 $52,934 $172,066 24% 

          
 

Salary savings are due in part to less use of overtime (better weather) and elimination of one full time 

position. Operating and building maintenance lines were favorably impacted by better weather and 

careful spending. Capital improvements were delayed due to the dome and mural issues.  

At the start of FY2018, the Library has a fund balance of $2,298,746 as follows: 

 Capital Improvement Reserve: $   500,000 

 Technology Improvements: $   300,000 

 Capital Equipment:  $   300,000 

 Funds on Hand:   $1,698,746 

 

 

Action:  Approve and accept the FY2017 audit as prepared by Baker Tilly and recommend to the full 

board that the Board take the same action. 

 

 



Agenda Item 10 

Transfers to Reserve Funds 

At the start of FY2018, the Library has a fund balance of $2,298,746 as follows: 

 Capital Improvement Reserve: $   500,000 

 Technology Improvements: $   300,000 

 Capital Equipment:  $   300,000 

 Funds on Hand:   $1,698,746 

 

The Funds on Hand provides the Library with an unassigned (un-restricted) cash account of $1,698,746. 

This reflects a non-restricted operating reserve of about 41% at the start of FY2018. 

The City of Lake Forest maintains an unassigned fund balance reserve of 35% of non-pass through 

operating revenues, plus the sick/vacation liability. See attached for other reserve policies.  

Moving some surplus to the restricted reserve funds maintains the funds for upcoming expenditures and 

is a prudent move.  This chart reflects the changes to the reserve based on various transfers: 

Current Unrestricted 
Reserve 

Potential 
Transfer 

Unrestricted 
Reserve FY2019 Budget Reserve % 

$1,698,746  $450,000  $1,248,746  $4,140,315 30.16% 

$1,698,746  $425,000  $1,273,746  $4,140,315 30.76% 

$1,698,746  $400,000  $1,298,746  $4,140,315 31.37% 

$1,698,746  $350,000  $1,348,746  $4,140,315 32.58% 

$1,698,746  $300,000  $1,398,746  $4,140,315 33.78% 

$1,698,746  $250,000  $1,448,746  $4,140,315 34.99% 

$1,698,746  $200,000  $1,498,746  $4,140,315 36.20% 

$1,698,746  $0 $1,698,746  $4,140,315 41.03% 
 

Other factors: 

 FY2018 budgeted $80,000 for capital equipment and $100,000 for capital improvements. The 

Holton Brothers and Renaissance Roofing (tarping the dome) bills will come to close to this 

amount. 

 FY2019 budget anticipates lower than usual capital improvement lines at $75,000 for capital 

equipment and $75,000 for capital improvement. In past years, these amounts have been higher 

in order to move funds into the identified reserves at yearend in anticipation of building 

reserves for future expenses. 

 At the end of FY2016, $100,000 was added to each of the technology reserve and the capital 

equipment reserve. 

 The Edmund J. Valonis Family Trust gift will be coming later this year as well and will be 

approximately $140,000. This gift can go into the unassigned cash account or one of the 

restricted funds. 

Action: Recommend to the full board the transfer of $__________ to the capital improvement fund. 



Agenda Item 11 

FY2019/2017 Levy 

At the October 12, 2017 Board meeting, the Board approved a FY2019/2017 levy reflecting a 2.1% CPI 

increase and growth as follows: 

 Library levy         $ 3,645,796 

Library – sites     $    403,026 

New Growth       $      22,991 

Total:   $4,071,813 

However, there is a potential 2-year property tax freeze being considered in Springfield.  The bill passed 

out of the House Revenue Committee last week, and will likely be considered by the full House today 

(November 8).  The veto session ends November 9, so we should know for sure by Friday. 

The City of Lake Forest Finance Committee will have a detailed discussion of the tax levy at their budget 

workshop Monday, November 13, at which point we should have a good idea of the direction the City 

will go. If the City decides to push above the CPI the Board may wish to reconsider its decision.  

The growth number has changed since the Board approved this item. This item was added to the agenda 

in the event action needed to be taken.  

  



Agenda Item 12 

Edmund J. Valonis Family Trust 

The Board accepted the gift from the Edmund J. Valonis Family Trust at the October 12, 2017. The 

Library has been in contact with the Trustee. The Trustee will liquidate the assets once it has received 

instructions from the five beneficiaries.  

The discussion and actions with respect to the Edmund J. Valonis Family Trust were added to the agenda 

at the meeting. The Open Meetings Act provides that items added to the agenda at the meeting may be 

discussed but not voted on.  In addition, the Board will need to identify the fund into which the 

proceeds from the gift will be deposited.  

Action:  

The Committee should recommend to the full board that it: 

accept the gift from the Edmund J. Valonis Family Trust; 

direct Northern Trust as the trustee to liquidate the securities; 

authorize the  Library Director to take all actions necessary to accept the gift; and 

identify the fund into which that the proceeds from the gift are to be deposited.  



 
 

LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

November 14, 2017 
7:30 pm, Reed Room 

 
Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 

 
1. November 14, 2017 Agenda 
2. October 2017 Public Comment 
3. October 10, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
4. September 2017 Financial Report 
5. October 2017 Financial Report 
6. September 2017 Select Statistics  
7. City of Lake Forest Administrative Charge 
8. FY17 Audit Report 
9. Reserve Fund Report 
10. 2017/FY19 Levy 
11. FY18 Per Capita Grant 
12. Friends Report 
13. Computer View, Inc. upgrade recommendations 

 
 
  



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
November 14, 2017 

7:30 p.m. Reed Room – Main Floor 
Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 

 
1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the October 10, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. Library Director Report 
8. For action: Discussion and approval of the September and October 2017 Financial 

Reports 
9. Report on the City of Lake Forest Administrative Service Charge 
10. Report of the Finance Committee 

a. For action:  Discussion and approval of the FY2017 audit 
b. For action:  Discussion and approval of transfer of FY2017 surplus to reserve fund 
c. For action:  Discussion and approval of FY2019/2017 levy 
d. For action:  Discussion of and approval of actions with respect to the Edmund J. 

Valonis Family Trust gift 
11. Report on the FY2018 Per Capita Grant requirements 
12. Report of the Friends of Lake Forest Library  
13. For action: Discussion and approval of recommendation by Computer View, Inc. to 

upgrade equipment  
14. For action: Discussion and approval of request for proposal/qualifications for 

architectural services  
15. Old Business 
16. New Business 
17. Adjournment 

 
Next Board Meeting: December 12, 2017 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to 
allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 











































LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  
360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 

December 12, 2017 
7:30 pm, Reed Room 

 
Regular Monthly Meeting Board Packet 

 
1. December 12, 2017 Agenda 
2. November 12, 2017 Meeting Minutes 
3. November 2017 Financial Report 
4. FY18 Per Capita Grant 



 
LAKE FOREST LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES  

360 East Deerpath Road, Lake Forest, IL 60045 
December 12, 2017 

7:30 p.m. Reed Room – Main Floor 
Regular Monthly Meeting Agenda 

 
1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  
2. Board of Trustees Roll Call 
3. Additions to the Agenda 
4. For action: Approval of the Agenda 
5. Opportunity for the Public to Address the Board and Correspondence 
6. For action: Approval of the November 14, 2017 General Meeting Minutes 
7. For action: Discussion and approval of the November 2017 Financial Reports 
8. Library Director Report 
9. For action: Discussion and approval of the FY2018 Per Capita Grant Application 
10. Update on Strategic Plan Initiatives 
11. Unfinished Business 

a. Discussion and approval of Renaissance Roofing, Inc. dome wrap 
12. New Business 
13. Adjournment 

 
Next Board Meeting: January 9, 2017, 7:30 pm  
Next Finance Committee Meeting:  January 9, 2017, 6:45 pm  
Next Services Committee Meeting: January 9, 2017, 6:00 pm 
 
Individuals with disabilities who require certain accommodations in order to allow them to observe 
and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the 
meetings or the facilities are requested to contact the Library Director at 847.810.4602 promptly to 
allow the Library to make reasonable accommodations. 
 






















































	MarchMinutes-New Format.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	MarchMin2017.pdf
	Binder4.pdf
	201701_board_agenda.pdf
	201702_board_agenda.pdf
	201702_board_agenda_finance.pdf
	201703_board_agenda.pdf
	201704_board_agenda.pdf
	201705_board_agenda.pdf
	201706_board_agenda.pdf
	201706_board_agenda_nominating.pdf
	201706_board_agenda_services.pdf
	201707_board_agenda.pdf
	201709_board_agenda.pdf
	201710_board_agenda.pdf
	201710_board_agenda_finance.pdf
	201711_board_agenda.pdf
	201712_board_agenda.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	Binder3.pdf
	2017 Board Packet Cover Sheets.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	201701_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part1.pdf
	201702_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part2.pdf
	201703_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part3.pdf
	201704_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part4.pdf
	201705_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part5.pdf
	201706_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part6.pdf
	201707_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part7.pdf
	201709_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part8.pdf
	201710_board_packet.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part9.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part11.pdf
	2017 Board Packet End Sheets_Part12.pdf


	201712_board_packet.pdf



	FinComNov17.pdf
	BoardPackFinance.pdf

	BoardPackNov17.pdf

	201701_board_minutes.pdf
	201702_board_minutes.pdf
	201702_board_minutes_finance.pdf
	201703_board_minutes.pdf
	201703_board_minutes_services.pdf
	201704_board_minutes.pdf
	201705_board_minutes.pdf
	201706_board_minutes.pdf
	201707_board_minutes.pdf
	201711_board_minutes.pdf

	OctMin17.pdf
	SeptMin17.pdf




